
 DATS 

 

If you are unable to attend this meeting please contact: 
Sam Cole, 431-2384, scole@cityofdanville.org 

Announcement of a Meeting for the 

DATS Policy Committee 
Danville Area Transportation Study 

 
DATE:  Thursday, August 12, 2021 
TIME:  10:30 AM 
PLACE: Robert E Jones Municipal Building (Danville City Hall) 
  City Council Chambers 
  17 W Main Street 

Danville, IL 61832 
 
 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of Agenda:  Policy Meeting of 08/12/2021 

 
III. Approval of Minutes: Policy Meeting of 07/08/2021 

 
IV. Public Comment Period 

 
V. New Business: 

1. TIP Amendments 
2. IDOT Functional Classification submittal 
3. Other Items 

 
VI. Items of Information/Discussion: 

1. Other Items 
 

VII. Old Business 
Agency Reports 
1. City of Danville. 
2. Vermilion County 
3. Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium) 
4. IDOT 
5. FHWA/FTA 
6. DMT 
7. CRIS 
8. Other Items 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

 



 DATS
DATS Policy Committee

Danville City Hall, City Council Chambers 
Minutes: 07/08/2021 

Present Policy Committee  
Adrian Greenwell (Proxy for Larry Baughn) Vermilion County Board 
Sam Cole (Proxy for Mayor Williams) 
Scott Neihart: IDOT District 5 

Also Present 
Thomas Caldwell: IDOT 
Betsy Tracy: FHWA

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order & Roll Call
a. Sam Cole called the meeting to order at 10:30 am

II. Approval of Agenda: Policy Meeting of 07/8/2021
a. Motion to approve: Greenwell Second: Neihart  All: AYE 

III. Approval of Minutes: Policy Meeting of 05/13/2021
a. Motion to approve with changes to the date: Neihart   Second: Greenwell All: AYE

IV. Public Comment Period
a. None

V. New Business:
a. Tip Amendments – designed overlay on some of the bridges –Cole entertained a

motion to approve the design overlay on some of the bridges.
i. Motion to approve: Neihart Second: Greenwell 
ii. Roll Call Vote: Greenwell – Yes;  Neihart – Yes; Cole – Yes

b. Other - None
VI. Items of Information/Discussion:

a. Consultant for pavement and management services
VII. Old Business: None
VIII. Agency Reports

a. City of Danville – Still working on the Denmark Rd project.
b. Vermilion County – Pilot Township Bridge will be on the state letting at 

the end of this month.
c. Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)- Absent
d. IDOT- Nothing to Report
e. FHWA/FTA – Infrastructure is still under questioning.
f. DMT – Absent
g. CRIS – Absent
h. Other Items – None

IX. Adjournment at 10:55am
a. Motion – Greenwell Second – Neihart    All – AYE 



Map # Inventory Number Begin End Len Road Name From-To Location Cur. FC Prop. FC Justification Jurisdiction Maintenance

1 092  70492A000000 11.24 11.61 0.37 State Line Rd
From E Woodard Rd to Poland 
Rd

7 - Local Road
5 - Major 
Collector

High AADT (600), Continuity with INDOT Township Township

2 092  50001 000000 0.00 5.49 5.49 CH-1 / Main St From CH-14 to US-136
6 - Minor 
Collector

5 - Major 
Collector

High AADT (550-1,050) County County

092  97026 000000 0.76 1.70 0.94
G St / Glendale Ave / 
Emerson St / Myers St

092  08160 005735 0.26 0.50 0.24 Atwood St
092  04090 005735 0.23 0.25 0.02 Melrose St
092  97026 000000 1.96 2.19 0.23 16th St

4 092  08160 005735 0.50 1.01 0.51 Washington St From Lincoln St to Ross Ln 7 - Local Road
6 - Minor 
Collector

High AADT (750-1,000) Municipality Municipality

0.00 0.29 0.29 Municipality Municipality
0.29 0.65 0.36 Township Township
0.65 1.33 0.68 Municipality Municipality
1.33 1.84 0.51 Township Township

6 092  97003 000000 2.29 3.45 1.16 Williams St From Griffin St to Oregon St
5 - Major 
Collector

6 - Minor 
Collector

Low AADT (475-2,100) Municipality Municipality

7 092  97007 000000 0.00 1.15 1.15 Walnut St / South St From US-136 to Bowman Ave
5 - Major 
Collector

6 - Minor 
Collector

Low AADT (950-1,650) Municipality Municipality

8 092  97046 000000 0.00 1.09 1.09 Griffin St From Voorhees St to US-136
4 - Minor 
Arterial

5 - Major 
Collector

Low AADT (3,150-5,400) Municipality Municipality

Municipality Municipality

Vermilion County
Functional Classification
Update Submittal Form

6 - Minor 
Collector

Low AADT (450-1,950)
4th St / Highland Blvd

3 From 5th St to US-150
5 - Major 
Collector

6 - Minor 
Collector

Low AADT (850-1,650)

5 092  97019 000000 From US-150 to 14th St
Highland Blvd / Greenwood 
Cem Rd

5 - Major 
Collector

8/3/2021 1:29 PM Page 1 of 1 



!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!

!

QR130

QR130

QR130

QR1

QR1

QR1

QR1

QR1

QR1
QR49

QR49

QR49

QR49

QR49

QR49

QR49

QR115

QR119

QR119

QR9 QR9 QR9
QR9 QR9

QR9

£¤150 £¤150 £¤150
£¤150

£¤150

£¤150

£¤150

£¤45

£¤45

£¤45

£¤45

£¤45

£¤136

£¤136
£¤136

£¤136

£¤136

£¤136

£¤136

§̈¦57

§̈¦57

§̈¦74

§̈¦74

§̈¦74

G
E

1500 N

P A

1580 N

KICKAPOO

P ER

L

FIELD

1950 E

1210 E

BI A

c

2250th S
t

V
W

1550 N

L
D

JONES RD

1150 N

2000 N

N

U V A
E URG

580 N

HARRISON RD

K
D

S

1 50

GRAVAT RD

0

M
U

S
TLE

 R
D

990 E

2100 E

2250 N

I

i

3100 N

1200 N
O

C

r

1525 N

S
R

P L

2150 E

4200N

OLLOW RD

1300 N

ITY AVE

POT

1700 R
d E

P
EC

A

M ST

T

1250 N

M N

)

BROADLANDS RD

400 N

d

42

2900 N

D

1800 N

PESOTUM/ST MARY'S RD

300 N

2000 E
ast R

d

INDIANOLA RD

OMER RD

D

B RD

2500 N

200 N

SPUD AVE

HESTER RD

A D

N
 2700E

 R
d

A
N

TIO
C

H
 R

D

T

2700 N

400 N

2600 N

E 600N Rd

1800 N

800 N

LI

N

2700 N

700 N

500 N

100 N

1

4

8

7

6

3

5

2

VERMILION COUNTY - Functional Classification Updates

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street
Urban Areas

LAKEMCHENRY

JO DAVIESS

STEPHENSON WINNEBAGO

OGLECARROLL
COOK

KANE
DEKALB DUPAGE

WHITESIDE LEE

ROCK ISLAND
WILL

KENDALL

LASALLE
BUREAU

HENRY
GRUNDY

MERCER
KANKAKEE

PUTNAM

STARK

KNOX

MARSHALL

LIVINGSTON

IROQUOIS

FORD

PEORIA WOODFORD

MCLEANTAZEWELL
FULTON

HANCOCK
MCDONOUGH

MASON
CHAMPAIGNLOGAN

PIATT

DEWITTSCHUYLER

ADAMS MENARD
CASSBROWN

MACON

SANGAMON
EDGAR

DOUGLASMORGAN

PIKE
CHRISTIAN

SCOTT
COLES

SHELBY

MONTGOMERY
MACOUPIN

GREENE CLARK

C
ALH

O
U

N

CUMBERLAND

JERSEY EFFINGHAM
FAYETTE CRAWFORD

JASPER

BOND
MADISON

CLAY LAWRENCE
RICHLAND

MARION
CLINTON

ST. CLAIR WAYNE

W
A

B
A

S
H

WASHINGTON
MONROE JEFFERSON

WHITE
RANDOLPH

PERRY

FRANKLIN

JACKSON SALINEWILLIAMSON

HARDIN
POPE

UNION

MASSAC

ALEX
A

N
D

ER·



!

!

1

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 1

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

! QR119

QR1

QR1

£¤136 £¤136

C
C

N

2

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 2

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

!

QR1

QR1

£¤150

£¤150

I TO

MYERS ST

D
E

LLW
O

O
D

 S
T

C
R

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 S
T

B
R

N
TW

O
O

D
 S

T

14TH ST

4

3

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 3

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

QR1

QR1

£¤150

£¤150

LIB
E

R
TY

 S
T

M
O

N
R

O
E

 S
T

3

4

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 4

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

QR1

QR1

£¤150

£¤150

§̈¦74

1S
T AV

E
5TH ST

L

O

T

E

T

B
L

HIG
HLA

ND B
LV

D

5

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 5

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

!

£¤136

£¤136S
TA

TE
 S

T

G
R

IF
FI

N
 S

T

MS ST

8

6

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 6

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

£¤136

£¤136

E
E

T

WAYNE ST

R

M O ST

MAIN (MLK MEMOR WAY)

5

7

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 7

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·



!

!

!

£¤136

DEERWOOD DR

S
TA

TE
 S

T

G O

I L

G
R

IF
FI

N
 S

T
WILLIAMS ST

6

8

Vermilion County Functional Classification Updates - Map 8

Legend
1 Interstate
2 Freeway or Expressway
3 Other Principal Arterial
4 Minor Arterial
5 Major Collector
6 Minor Collector
7 Local Road or Street

Urban Areas

IROQUOIS

FORD

VERMILION

EDGARDOUGLAS

·




























	August Policy Committee Meeting Packet
	08.2021 Policy Agenda

	Corrected Minutes
	DATS POLICY  MINUTES 7-2021

	August Policy Committee Meeting Packet
	FC092-00012_VermilionCounty_FC_2021

	Corrected Minutes and TIP
	FY21-24 TIP - 20210812 DRAFT (Project Listing Only)




